From: Gerard Lyth [mailto:

Sent: 15 April 2020 09:00

To: Hilary Saunders;

Subject: RE: FW: New application post - NYM 20 723 FL Zip Pack Stainsacre Lane Whitby - highways

Hi Steven,

Hope you are keeping well.

Thank you for the comments and it would be helpful to show the parking on a plan demonstrating that there will be
no net loss of parking.

| do not however, accept the comment about the parking being Aldi customers. This parking on the footway
occurred before, during and after the store was constructed. As you know only one of the two stores has been
occupied so far which means that the car park is rarely full. There is no reason for the customers to Aldi to park on
the opposite side of the road, further away from the front door to the store.

Ged Lyth
Area 3 Whitby Highways Depot
Highways North Yorkshire

Read the latest on maintaining the safety of everyone in North Yorkshire

Stay at Wash your Keeap well and keep Look out for your
home : hands : your distance : neighbours






